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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 16-20394

vs. HON. SEAN F. COX

D-1 JAMES ROBERT LIANG, UNDER SEAL

Defendant. lm L E

DEFENDANT’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF INDICTMENT

I, JAMES ROBERT LIANG, Defendant in this case, hereby acknowledge that

I have received a copy of the Indictment before entering my plea, and that I have

read it and understand its contents.

I’ know that if I am convicted or plead guilty, I may be sentenced as follows:

As to Count One:

Conspiracy to Defraud the United States, to Commit ere Fraud, and to Violate
the Clean Air Act

18 U.S.C. §§ 371

Not more than five years imprisonment, a fine of $250,000 or twice the gross gain or
loss, and three years supervised release
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As to Count Two:

Violation of the Clean Air Act
42 U.S.C. § 7413(c)(2)(A)

Not more than two years imprisonment, a fine of $250,000 or twice the gross gain or

loss, and one year supervised release
i( D 4
A.M\EiROBERT L
Defendant

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF DEFENSE COUNSEL

[ acknowledge that I am counsel for defendant and that I have received a copy
of the Standing Order for Discovery and Inspection which requires all pre-trial

motions to be filed within twenty (20) days of arraighment.

l

DANIEL NIXON (
Attorney for Defendant

Dated: June 9, 2016
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